

DAFTAR RIWAYAT HIDUP



IQOMADDIEN HANIF

I am a creative, artistic and ambitious Graphics Designer with a talent for thinking Outside the box and coming up with innovative ideas and designs. I am currently in my last year Of studying Graphics Designer at Pembangunan Jaya University. I am seeing a internship position in the industry in which I can put into practice my knowledge and Experience. Ultimately benefiting the operations of the organisation that i work for.

South Tangerang, Banten

+62 822 9737 7080

Email: Iqomaddienetwork@gmail.com

EXPERIENCES

High School Organization 2012 - 2015

- Design Coordinator For Nati fest 2015
- Art and culture Division At OSIS SMK Bina Informatika Bintaro

University Organization 2016 - 2017

- Artist Relation and Fundraising Committe at DEKAVEST CUP
- Art and culture Division At OSIS SMK Bina Informatika Bintaro
- Student Exchanges Delegation At Universitas Teknologi Mara Malaysia

University Organization 2016 - 2017

- Branding Logo Design at FORTIMES
- Set of Photoshot At BARA

EDUCATION

- **Pembangunan Jaya University**
2016 - Present
Visual Communication Visual
- **SMK Bina Informatika Bintaro**
2012 - 2015
Design and Animation

ACHIEVEMENT

1st Place Of Bina Informatika Drawing Competition

2015 - SMK Bina Informatika Bintaro

1st Place Of International Soccer Lion Cup

2014 - By Singapore Government

2nd Place Of Digital Poster Competition

2018 - By Pembangunan Jaya Cup

PERSONAL SKILLS

Graphic Design
Visual Branding
Photography
Art Directing
Illustration
Layout
Video Editing